P ————————— ]
———— I
P ———————

|

UNITED‘NATIONS

JENEANL
ic':\l% NOMIC ‘g/g&a{%gbuh ,

ENGLISH
ORIGINAL: FRENCH

SOCIAL COUNCIL

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHIS
N Sixth Session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE HUNDRED AND SEVENPY—EOURTH“BEE‘I‘HG

Held ot Lake Success, New Yorl{,
on Friday, 28 April 1950, at 11 a,m.

CONTENTS :

Dreft internationael covenent on humen rights (Amnexes I end II %o

the report of the fifth session of the Commission on quman Riéh‘és,

xdocﬁm‘ent‘ E/l3’i‘l)(¢6ntinued): S
Article 20 (E/CN.4/365, E/CN.L/4LT, B/CN.4/455, EfCN.4/455/Rev. 1,
B/CN.4/456)(éontinued);
Article 21 (E/CN.4/363, E/CN.4/353/A0d.10, B/CN.4/353/4dd.12,
E/CN.4/358, paregreph 52).

&w:: WSROOSEVEIE United States of America
Members : Mr, WHITLAM Australis.

Me, NISOT Belgium

My, ; VALENZUELA. Chile

M!‘. 'CH:ANG i China

M, SORENSCN Dermerl:

Mr, RAMADAN Eéypt

Mr, CASSIN Freance

_Mr. KYROU Greece



By

Members: (continued)

Mrs, MEHTA Indie
Mr. MALIK
Lebenon
Mr. AZKOUL
My, HOARE United Kingdom of Great Brig
snd Northern Ireland ¢ e.in
Mr. ORIBE Urugusy
Mr. JEVREMOVIC Yugoslavia
Aleo present:
Mrs. GOLDMAN Commission on the S_tatus of Women -
Representetives of non-governmentel orzanizations:
Cotegory A: ‘
Miss SENDER Interneticnal Confe erati n of
Trec Trede Unios 3)
Cstegory B:
Me. HALPERIN Co-ordineting Boerd of Jewdsh
‘ Orgenizstions
Migs TOMLINSON International Federation of
Busineys end Professionel Womsn
Migs ROBB Internetionel Federation of
: . University Women
Mrs. GARTLAN International Unlon of Catholic
Women's Iesgues
Seoretariat:
Mr. SCHWELB Assistent Directar of the Division

of Humen Rights

Secretaries of the Comnission

M. LIN MOUSHEI‘X}§
Mr. D£S

FUTURE MEETINGS

3 Mr. JEVREMOVIC (Yugoslevia) proposed that the Commission shoyld not
meet during the dey of Monday, 1 May, out of respect for the sen‘o.iments of workers
throughout. the entire world end in particulsr of those in Yugoslsavia, for whom the
firat of May wes a dey of symbolic commeworation., He wae awere thef the Commission
had very little time for the completion of its work, but he hoped nevertheless thaet
it would be willing to accept his proposal, which wes based on considerstions of

principle. to which the Yugoslav people ettached grest inrportance.

fo. The CTATRMAN



/CN %/SR. 17k

Page 3

o, The CHAIRMAN after hearing the opinions of several members, suggested
thet, as the Chinese represgentative had proposed, .there should be no plensiy
meeting on Mouday, 1 May, but that the Committees should meet. Thet suggestion
meeting the Yugoslav repregentative's approvel, she stated that the Committee
on. Gommunications would hold a closed meeting at the beginning of the afternoon
and that the Yearbogk, Communications end Drafting Committees would meet in the
courge of the day on Monday, 1 May.

It was;sa decided.;

DRAFT TNTERIATIONAL COVENANT ON HUMAN RIGHTS (ENNEXES I AND II OF THJ REPOBT OF
THE FIFTH SESSION OF THE CCNM.LS‘ ION ON HUMAN R.J.GH'I‘S, DOCUMENT /13 ) contipued)

Article 20 (E/'CN.L4/365, E,/CN.’-L/35§_@dd.lO, E/CI\!.&/3§_3_[Add.lll B/oN. 4/358,
B/N. 4/138, B/CN. /U35, E/CN, b/uk7, E/CN.&[lgﬁ_lL E/CN, b/Us5, B/CN. 4/456) (cont;;nued)

2 The CEAIRMAN pointad out, that the ganeral debate on article 20 was
cloaed, except with regard to the amendment which the Lebanese delegation had
reaerved the right to present at the current meeting.

L, Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) gaid thaet the Lebanese delegation had previously
aaked for & poatponement of the vote on article 20 -solely becuuee 1t wiqhed to
attempt to reconcile the two divergent views which had beaonme manifest wifh
regerd to such an important article and to bring about %he greatest possible
sgreepent in the Commission.

3y 'He referred’ brieﬂly to the difficulties encountered by the Commiseion

with regard to’ paragraph ‘2 of that article.‘ Scme members, such ag the Indlan

representative, had thought that its application could not be restrlcted only

to the rights and freeddms defined. in the COVBnant. while others had held the

oppésite view. Fearing that in the ciroumstences ﬁany States would be unable to
'accede to the cévenant, the Lebanese delegation suggested in a epirit of ,

qomprcmise, that there should be no referonce ‘at all to righta and freedoms in
the article.

“, Article 20 might then.consist either of a single paragraph, conceived
in the following terms: "All are egqual before the law; all shall be agcorded
equal protection of the law without.discrimination on any ground such as raoé,
etc", or of two paregrapha, the second of which would begin: "No one¢ shall be

discriminated against on any ground such as race, etc", . ... . S
o R /7. He added



0N b /SR, 17
,gégngah/SR 174

T He added: thet it mighttz Jpossible and- even desirable to transfer the

. wntantﬂ of paragraph,a -of rayticie 20.to.article 2 of the c¢ovenant, ledviny only
;gthirag_paxagraph,1nuarticleA30‘.

uéi He hoped :the Commission would-accept one:of these tito.solutlions; since
they tifok:into account the varloys views expresaed.

£, Mrs, MIETA (India) introduced the revised text (B/CN.4/45%5/Rev.l) of
the amendment previously proposed by her delegatlon to paragraph 2 of article 20
(B/oN,4/455). In order to avoid any possibility of confusion between article 20
‘and eriiclé 2 ‘of the draft covenant, the Indian delegation had used & form of
wOrda to indicate that thé non-discrimination referred to had to be assured by
the law,

1e. Miss SENDER (International Confederation of iree Trade Unions)emphasized.
the grest importence of paragraph 2, In its original form, that paregraph
‘safeguardsd only ﬁhé'rjghﬁS'hﬁd freedoms’defined in the covenant; As in all
rights, such a wording would certainly endanger the interests of the workers.

She therefore urged the membders of the Commiséion to continue their attempts to
Teach s compromise and to folléw either the suggestion made by the Lebanese
délegation ‘of thuat put forward by India.

il Mr. CHANG (China), supported by Mr. KYROU (Greece), pointed out thet it
wag mogt difficult "to take a decision before the Lebanese delegation had submitted
a formdl proposdl in writing.

19, Mr. AZKCUL (Lebénon) said that the solution suggested by his delegation
vad' ver'y gifple: 1t coneisted merely of merging paragrapis 1 and 2, snd deleting
thé wards "E¥eryone shall be ‘accorded all the righbs and freedoms defined in

this aqovenant","' Before meking a formal proposel, however, the Lebanege deleaﬁtion |
wished to hear the views of other members,

13 Mr. ORIBE.(Uruguay) seid that: the.Lebanese suggestibn ‘offered & ‘tilever
solution which, met the primcipal:objections with regard o' form reised previously
by hip delegation, and he was:therefore:ready to voie Tor it. ‘It: did not,” however,

resolve the question Qf'substgneehuhdchawa3x$qsdecidaﬂwhbthérﬁth&fcb“%réétihg
States



E/CN h/SR,17u
Page:5

States would be botnd to prevént di@drigiﬁatidn only in cohtiexion with the rights
defined in the covenent. The Uruguayan delegation wished to reserve its position
on that point.

1, Mr. NISOT (Belgium) was of the opinion that the revised Indian amendment
had the same legal meaning as the . original amendment ; he wondered whether the
Indian representative shared that view, o

a5, Mrs. MEHTA (India) said that her revised anmendment should be interpreted
in the following manner: whatever rights were granted by & contracting State to -
1ts nationals would also have to be granted to all persons under its:Jurisdictioq
,without any discrimination,

16, -  Mr. NISOP (Belgium) ohserved that, in those conditlons, the two versions
of the Indian amendment had the same legal meaning.

17.  Mr. CHANG (China) supported by Mr. CASSIN (Frence) asked that the dis- -
ussion oh article 20 should be postponed until the following meeting té enable
representatives to etudy the written text of ithe Lebancse proposal and to give
that very 1mportant article ‘the thorough consideration it deserved.

18, The CHAIRMAN put the Chinege representative's proposal to the vote.
That propocal wes adopted by 10 votes to none, with 4 abstentions,

Article 21 (u/oN,4/365, B/CN.4/353/Add.10, E/CN.u/353/Add.11, E/CN.&/i?BL
paregraph 52) -

e, The CHAIRMAN recalled that two draft versions of article Q1 had been
submitted to the Commission at its previous session and that the Coumigsion had
dacided to postpone consideration of those texts until it had conaidered
article 17,

ro. She opened the discussjion on those two drafts, submitted by the USSR
and Frence respectively (B/CN.4/365, page 57).

<1,y Mr. CASSIN (Franéé) said that he had little to add to the:text'submitted
by his CGuntry.' Memﬁers would realize that the French draft was the more mcderate
of the two 5ufore the Commission in thatAit‘did not seek to promote the adoption
of preventive and censorship measures but left Goverhments free to choose the
meana by which they might prohibit certain kinds of harmful propagnnda.

/@a. The French



glanyiman

e, The French draft cotibéthed 6ﬁly pfopagauda ‘witich repregented an
incitement to violence and hatred Since it appeared from tﬁe observatione ’
made by Governments -- the United Kingdom Government in particular .- that the
coneept of incitement to hatred -might not be accepted by ail; he proposed that
- the Freﬁch draft should be voted upon in parte so that the Commission could
yegister its opinion on the question.
’”? ' Re also wished to emphasiza that in the opinion of his delegation
articles 21 and 17 were not neoesearily lihked tOgether. . It vas true that the
presa often served as a mediun for incitement to violence and hatred, but that
'gapeot of the question would be taken care of by the conventione .on freedom of
information. Since, however, there were other forms of such propaganda than
- press propaganda, the ‘covénant should contain provisions to prohibit them,
%rreepegt1Ve of the scope to be given to article 17.

éh,  The CHAIRMAN, spcaklnp as, tle representatch of the, Uniteq States, sala
that her delegation wanted to have article 21 deleted,
25, She believed -~ as the Netherlands Government had pointed put in its

camments -« that the French and USSR proposals did not fit in with the system of
the covenant., Indeed, they would result in the ﬂnp051tion of lﬂnitations on the
freedom of expreasion in violation of the very right set forth in article 17.

It would be extremely dangerous to.encourage Governments to 1ssue prohibitxons in
that field since any criticism of public or religious authorities might all too
easily be described as incitement to hatred and consequently prohibited,
Article 21 was not merely unhecessary, 1t was also harmful,

26, 7ho United States delegation felt that the two draft texts before the
Camission also raised other problems."Indeed, it was diffiéﬁitfﬁo‘&f&w a
~distinection between advocacy and incitement. It was equally difficﬁlt to
differentiate between the various shades of feellng ranging ‘from hatred to 111~
feelina and mere dislike., Such an attempt might lead the Cdmmission to the
‘diffieulties 1t had rightly tried to avoid in the case of article 17.

27. . She warmed the .Commission; against using such vague expressions as
national hostility and religious hostility which appeared in the French text, If
the Commission were to adopt the latter, however pure its intentions might be, it
would only encourage Governments to punigh all criticisms in the name of protecw

tion against religious or national hostility.
/28, She recalled



B/CN.b4 CR.1Th
P!ge 7/ T

<8. She recalled thet during the debate in #the General Assembly the
previous yeéar on fundamental human rights and freedoms in Hubdery, Bulgaria and
Romania, the Polish representative had explained that the actg taken by the

three Governmenteraccuséd had been entirely Justified under *the peace treailes r-
in particular article L of the juace treaties rolating to tgv'suppromgicn

a¥ fdeoizm‘or-hootility‘ﬁo dcnocracy or the Unitcd Natiens,

2. ' yne Commicsion must be careful not to -include in the draft covenant
any provision likely to be exploited by totalitarian States for the purpose of
rendering the other erticles null and void. The peace treaties with Hungavy,
Bulgariga and Romania called upon those countries t< safeguard basic human rights
apd fundamental freedoms for all people in those countries; but thglﬁiggge

" permitting suppression of fascism and hostile propaganda provided a,louphole
for those seeking to ignore their obligations end enabled them to consider
themselves Justified in their attitude.

49, . For those reasons, the United Btates Government was opposed to the
adoption of either the French or the USSR proposal for article 21 of the draft

covenant,-

31, Mr. NISOT {Belgium) shered the apprehensions of the United States
delegation, It seémed to him that article 21 was. dangerous and likely to lead
to abuses and he did not think that it came within the scope of the draft
¢ovenant. He was therefore in favour of 1ts deletionm.

5,  Mrs, MEHTA (India) did not'think that drticle 21 should stand as &
- separate article., . Ite provisions should be included in article 17.. If that
vere done, the .Indian delsgation would vote for 1it.

32, Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) was of the opinion that only one amendment, -that
submitted by the French deleégation, was before the Commission. If, however,
the USSR amendment was also before the Commission, he wished to say that he did
not'uhderstana the meaning of the expressions used -in it, TFor varioys.reasong
which he would state, should 1t prove necessary to do so, he would oppose -the

JUSSR amendment..



B/ON A SR.ATH
Pe{ge lé/SR 7 _

USSR amendment. AS‘Yegards the French-proposal, he shared the views of ghe
United Statée;‘ﬁ@therlands'and‘Belgian'representatives concerning the danger
of including suéh an ‘article in the draft covenant.

3, “The"ides of peace was the guiding thought in-the Frenmch proposal, but
it wds apparentiy to te peace at any price. Peace was a noble ideal, but-
there was something even more iprecious and that was truth. He would be quite
prepared to accept the French draft 1f the representative of France could prove
'to the Commission that its adoption would not be liable to restrict the pos-
8ibility of exfressing the truth., ' The Frvench draft referred to national
‘hostility, a term which might be interpreted in various ways, . For.example,
‘Soméons might wish to make dn objéctive study of the cherecteristics, 1dealogy
éﬁ&'éradiﬁions of a nation. Would telling him that he was forbidden. by: law
"to Pevedl certain facts oonstitute an attempt to restrict.the freedom to. speak

the ‘truth?

35, That was certainly not the. apirit of the:French- emendment, : but. the
‘case’ might arise ant 1t 'should be given thought.
’ﬁg.r Truth 8t06d adove national peace. - Itiwould be a- gerious mistake to

introduce & provision into the covenant prohibiting in effect the gcientific
and obJective utterance of truth, which was the best guarantee of human progress.
o 'THé French draft réferred also to.religlous:hostility «- a partic-
ularly delichte questich,' 'If the French amendment were adopted,-it:would,
for exdmpfe be péssible for a Governmént*to: prohibit a person from preaching
a religion which was not!ipractised iin-the country and that.would be an.
encroachment on freedom of thought., The word "advocacy" was also used in the
French dfafti ! In ‘his obinién that word shbuld!be uhderstoed. to . mean systematic
and* peraistent propéganda-and sofle clarification should be. given.
=8, Finally, he drev attention to the exmession:"ineltement to vielence
or hatred"” in the French draft. In that connexion, he egreed with the United
Kingddn repreédntative’ thit: 1t ims d4fficult tonglve & legal ‘interpretation of
the word "hatréd" . “"The word-"violence", was’ certainly -appropriatey but 1t .
would be very-difficult’ to"define incitemsnt' té vidlence.: - In any case, he
would appFOveféf incitément to violence:when'it was used 4r-order to forge:
weapons ‘of 'defence.
29, In view of all those reasons, his delegation did not think that
artiole 21 should be included in the draft covenent.

| fio, Mr. JEVREMOVIC



E/CN.4/SR.1TE
Péée Q/SR d

k. . Mr, JEVREMOVIC {Yugoslavia) buipported the text propossd by the USSR for
article 21 (E/ON.4/365), It had been said that the expression “fasciet-Nasd
views" was pomewhat emblguous end equivocal; but the idegs 1t referred to had
beet; the cause of the desth of two million Yugoala#s. It vas essential to
overcome those ideas end to crush the groups vhich wade use of them, Tt would
doubtless be easler to intserpret the expression “public o:der", which was used to
jueti?y restrictions of freedom; but there were no words which had but & single
meaning and there was no reason to exclude the vwords “fageist-Nazl views" from
the covenant simply becanse they could be interpreted in various ways.

ML Yugoslavia had undergone meny ordeals. It had fought for its
Independence againet fasclew and 1té people knew what was meant by lacitsment to
hatred. There wers glready laws In Yugeoslavie prohibiting such incltement, It
© was therefore necessary to define it end to introduce the idea into the covenant.
The texte eubmitted for article 2liéorresponded to the purposses of the Charter
and hie delegation heartily eﬁdoreed the epirilt in which they had been submitted.

e, Mr. XYROU {Greece) agreed with the fepreaentatives of the United States,
Belglum, India end Lebenon that the texts submitted for article 21 should not

be inserted in the covenant. Their provisions aid not ccme within the scope of
the covenent and their negative import would be prejudicial to tha success of

the document, . '

4:,  The representative of India had expressed the opinion thet those
provisions would be more appropriately placed In article 17, whlle the Government
of Australia, in ite comments tranemitted to the Secretary-General

(E/cN.b /353 /Add.10), hed stated that erticle 21 should finally be considered in
conjunction with article 17.

e, The French representative hed pointed out that the préss waa not the
only meens of inciting hational nostility. If the Comwiselon declded to retain
article 2J. ag a saperats articlé, he would consider the'podsihility of agending
the French draft hy proposing the deletion of the reference to inciiemsnt to
hatred.

e, Mr, CAS3IN (Frence), said in reply to the Lobancee reprssentative thet
he did not wiseh tcvgive.the lnpreseion that he wae prepared to make every
sacrifice for peace, Reélities should be faced squarely. On one slde were
those vho wiriied to silercy free msn, and on the othwer, those who wlshed to
vernit full freedom of exprussica for the purpose of incitement to hatred end

violence, / - Betw
O, -} aen



T oN.b BR.ATH
Page 19

wo, . Be‘ween thope two extremes, howevnr, ‘there was a middle course.
Treedowm .of. the pretaﬂ was raOOgnizad in Fraace; H nevertheleea, punishment for
“incitement to viclence was prov*ded for wnder French law. That provision had
‘been-mads on the eve of the. Second World War and vas based on provisions already
in effect. Iin the Netherlands for p\miﬂhmcnt 1n cases of incitemsnt to hatred.
“Two great Comocracles had thus been lg@ to put into effect what some did. not
wish to have atipﬁ]&ted. - Human freedoms should,-of course, be proclaiued, but
man chould also be told that ‘they had certain dutles towarde their fellow men
with whose freedoms thoy could not inte*f‘ere, ’

VR -He wished to allay the fears expreesed by the Lebariese represcriative,
.and, to tbat effoct, he wes prepared to amend his propocal €6 ‘8§ to make.a

clear distinction between, ob*eotive etudiee of & scientific nature and TuTe
propagnnda.  For 1nstance, the works of Gobincan, which gave & predowinant role
in the fermanio race but were in the nature of a ucientific etudy, should'not be
eanfused with the.newspaper “Der Sturmer” which incited to wurder.

&, . He was therefore prepered to amhd the text for article 21 proposed by
Fremce by inserting after. the word ‘“hostiiity"‘ the worde “"contrery to fundamental
humen rights and freedoms". Bet;reanv the two extremes of authoritarieniem and
unlimited freedom which would make it ‘poasible to interfere with the freedoms of
others, the Frenoh amendment represented & wicdle course; 1t recognized both the
right to freedom and th“eA ohligation to ra’apect the 'r:fl.gbts énd freedoms of others.
29, . Nr. CHANG (China). felt that the texts proposed for #Fticle. 2l were not
ontirely clear, The French draft was, of coursa, dbné'fribti-ve. It rebulted
from the harrowing experieﬁcee of the Second World War and the memory of racial
persacutions agninst the Jews.  The words "fuscisti-Nazi" which appeared in the
USSR text, cculd not, however, be .eggep'*'béd.‘by"some countries. Those words,.ip
fact, dﬂsigpated ideblo_g;,ee whiéhl ccvid ba:giv‘en'dther naues, depernding on the

countriee involvad, and therefcre had no place in » Aocument such &s the
covenant.,

/g:o . The ?_E‘x"exich‘



E/hﬁ.i}%R.l?h
Page

9. The French draft expressed & principle which should not be overlooked.
Application of that principle would no doubt weet with some difficulty and, as
pointed out by the United States representative,; might lead to abuse.

Moreover, the use of such worde as "netional” end "religiovs" to qualify the
word "hostility" was debafable. It would be difficult to give a definition of
what conelituted the national or religlons domain. Cautlon should therefore be
exercised i the use of such words.

P Ee hoped that the French ropresentative would review his text, making
the necessgery chenges. The Commisslon should, in ény evant, taks that text
into account since it expressed & principle for which millions of men Lad given

their livas.in Chive &8 woll:4n % Fraace.

e Mr, NISOT (Belgiun) peid a tribute to the French representetive's
intentions. Some of the implicetions of the French draft, however, were &
gnurce of comcarn to him; iIn particular, he wondered whether the expression
“any advocacy of national...hostility" would prevent a country from engeging in
internal propeganda with a view to arming for defence.

52, Mr. CASSIN (France said that the adjective "mational" could be
interpreted In two ways. Both lu the Ducleration and in the covenant it wes
uhderstood to refer to persons of different national origin living in the same
country. It could aleo be interpreted as apviying to the population of a

tate or of a nation. The French repreventative felt that his ehggeetion would
not restrlct the meening of the word,

) Mr. KYRSU {Greece) thcught that the word "propegende" in the text ae
propcead by France should have been translated into English by the word '
"propagenda” rather then "advocacy".

_ Mr. VALENZUELA (Chile} fully »greed with the reprssentative of
Lebanon anéd wep in tfevour of the deletiorn of nrticle 21,

/I\’,'jt It waa3



E/CN uésa m
Fauge L

- 6. It Was very a1fficutt to glve an sxact de*‘ini'bion of the word
."advccacy" as wsed in the expression "any edvoceacy . of national racial ox
Hreligious hostility" .~ In hte opinion, the choice of that word might lead to
regret'g.abl_e'abuse. It was the ‘purpose of the Ccmmission to ensure frésdon
of e;hni‘esvsi'an and’ to avoid censorship in so far as-possi'bie . The only -
restrictions permitted with regard to that freedom were defined in article 17,
7. Not wishing to recall events which had .occurred prior to and during
the hostilities he wrotld give & recent exzmple to illustrate how far abuss
could be carried in“the nams of ‘mationalism. 1In 191+9 the USSR and the other
Communist countries hed launched e cempeign against "cosmcpo] itanism", which

. had, included the confiscation of all foreign books and nagazines available in'
those c0Lintriss , a purgs of libreries and a revigion of sclentific texts with
a view to ‘the deletion of all references to progrese achieved by foraign
scisntists. - Thst nad been ‘done .under the pretext of combatting cosmopolitanism
in the interests of national 1deokogy, but the real purpose had been to bring
about the cultural isolation of the nation, in contraventicq of the principles
of the Charter. To lay the groundwork for that isolation and to prevent some
citizens of those countries from ‘having eny contact with western culture,
schools had been prohibited ‘from teaching English and Frsnch.

=80 " In the western countries where freedom of thoughr, and of information
prevailed  the problem vas & different one. He feared, how_ever, that an
wnduly narrow conception of national dignity might induce some officials to
take advani:age of the provisione conteined in the French draft to imposé an
~unjustified censorship. | -

", Where the .' socond part of the French draft was concerned, he respected
the viev}s of the Chinese representative.on the subject of racial hostility,
but wished to point out that the pro'blem 6till existed and that much would be
eained 1f the victims of persecution were to treat their former onpressors with
clemency. As the Lebanese yepresentative had ‘rightly pointed out, any
publication or Study which dealt objectively with ethnic matiers might be
interpreted as hostile propaganda under the terms of the Fremch draft,

/-5, The risk


file:///uiduly

E/CN.L /SR, 1Tk
Page 13

60, - 'The risk was even greater where religlous hatred was concerned, in

view of the fact that all the religions based on the dogméa of revelation belleved
they had an absolute and unquestionable monopoly of the truth; their propapanda
wag accordingly unfavourable or positively hostlle towards other religlons.

The French draft might have the effect of precluding all religious discussion.
61. Lagtly, he agreed that the word "incitement" was too vague and that

the words "violence or hatred" were too genersl,

62, Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) said he had accepted the phrase "incitement
to violence" because the legislation of thuo United Kingdom and of other countries
envisaged clrcumstences which might give rise to violence and provided for the
punishment of the inciters to violence. Advocacy of national,vracial or
religlous hostility might therefore aprropriately be included under the general
heading of incitement to violence, |

63, That did not, however, apnly to hatred, having regard to the
di1fficulty of weaching a precise definition of what constituted incitement to
hatred. The French draft, morsover, did not state the obJect of the hatred.
Hatred might assume a wlde variety of forms and degrses and the hatred of what
was sincersly believed to be false doctrine might be a legitimate objective of
rollgious vropaganda.

64, He recalled the liberal attitude of 18th Century absolutism and
remarked that under the French dvaft, on the contrary, the writings of Voltailre
might have heen suppressed. The misgivings eypressed by some repredentatives
rogarding the risks which the adontion of the French draft might involve even 1f
hatred were omitted had grestly impressed him, For thet rsason, although his
Government had accepted article 21 with the omission of hatred, he would prefer
the article to be doleted.

65. As regards the Tnglish transletion of the word "propagande", he
considered the word "advocacy" to be the proper legal term; the widsly used

word "propaganda" was toth vague and derogatory.

€6, Mr., WHITIAM (Australia) wae opposed to the texts for article 21
proposed by the UCSR and France both heceuse they were unsatisfactory in
themselves and because he consldered that thelr provisions already formed part
of all judicisl systems, The French draft was too vague and might open the

door to arguments regarding its precise internretation,
/67. The problem



E/cN .4 /SR J:(i
Page 1

67, The problem which the French dreft was endeavouring to resolve might,
in his bpinion, be met by the adoption of a formule prohibiting incitement to
violence on religious grounds or grounds of national crigin.. A provision of
that sort would serve es a useful indication of the limits which freedom of
expression mnsb observe,

S In reply to e question put earlier by the Lebenese representative,
. the CHATRMAN expreseéd the view that the Commlssion was still seized of the
USSR text.

6. Mr. CEANG (China) coneidered that the Australian representative's
proposel deee'z;ved careful conegiderastion sud he accoxrdingly moved the adjourrment
of the detate. ‘

It was_decided to adjourn the debate.

lhe meeting rose &t 1,3 p, m.

8/5 p.m.





